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Addendum #1 
 

RFP for CPR & First Aid training 
 

Issue Date: Jun 21, 2023 
 

Bids Due: Jun 29, 2023 at 1:00PM 
 
 
 

1. Would American Heart Association (AHA) certifications be acceptable rather than ARC? 

Yes. 

2. Do you have an anticipated class size?  Part of the per-person pricing would depend on how 
many students you were expecting in a class.  

 12-16 students per class.   

 
3. Are certifications other than the American Red cross accepted? such as the American Heart 

Association or the American Safety and Health Institute?   
 
AHA is acceptable 

 
4. Do you want the CPR AED & First Aid training to Include adult, child, and infant? or just 

adult?  
 
Adult only  

 
5. For a bidder who is an out-of-state corporation, is the registration to transact business required 

with the bid? Or will it be required once the winning bidder is determined?  
 
This will be required once the winning bidder is awarded. 
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